
Page 1 of 1 
S1036.docx 

FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT ON BILL NO. S.1036 
(Doc. No. 18122ab14.docx) 

TO: The Honorable Harvey S. Peeler, Jr., Chairperson, Senate Medical Affairs Committee 

FROM: State Budget Division, Budget and Control Board 

ANALYSTS: Stephen Gardner 
DATE: March 13, 2014 SBD: 2014117 
 
AUTHOR: 

 
Senator Cleary 

 
PRIMARY CODE CITE: 

 
40-15-400 

SUBJECT: Dental Sedation Act 

ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT ON GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES: 
$0 (No additional expenditures or savings are expected) 

 
ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT ON FEDERAL & OTHER FUND EXPENDITURES: 

$0 (No additional expenditures or savings are expected) 

 
BILL SUMMARY:  
Senate Bill 1036 amends the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, by adding Article 3 to Chapter 15, Title 
40 so as to enact the “Dental Sedation Act”, to provide requirements concerning the provision of varying 
levels of sedation to dental patients.  The Bill also amends Section 40-15-85, relating to definitions in the 
Dentistry Practice Act, so as to add necessary definitions; and to designate the existing Sections of Chapter 
15, Title 40 as Article 1 “General Provisions”. 
 
EXPLANATION OF IMPACT: 
The Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation estimates this Bill will have no fiscal impact on the State 
General Fund or on Federal and/or Other Funds. 
 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT IMPACT: 
None. 
 
SPECIAL NOTES: 
None. 
 
Approved by: 

 
Brenda Hart 
Assistant Director, State Budget Division 


